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Subject: RE: Protection of water infrastructure at Stephenson Way Londo
Our Ref: 58242

 <devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk>
to Richard Wright
Devcon Team

You are viewing an attached message. Fuller Long Limited Mail can't verify the authenticity of attached me

Some people who received this message don't often get email from richard.wright@gpflewis.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Morning Richard,
 
We need to officially discharge the condition and as soon as the local authority send an e-mail to our Devcon t
review the condition and discharge it as long as it meets the criteria.
 
Do you know the name of case officer? If something does come in it can be picked up. Mnay Thanks
 
Kind Regards,
 

Saira Irshad
Development Database Administrator
Tel: 0203 577 9956
devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk
 
 
Maple Lodge STW, Denham Way, Rickmansworth, WD3 9SQ

 
 

 

From: Richard Wright <richard.wright@gpflewis.co.uk>
Sent: 27 June 2023 17:48
To: Devcon Team <devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk>; Matthew Curtis <Matthew.Curtis@thameswater.co.uk
Cc: Scott Jago <scott.jago@thameswater.co.uk>; Alex Birgauan <Alex.Birgauan@thameswater.co.uk>; Devji 
morrisroe.co.uk>; Simon Noble <simon.noble@gpflewis.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Protection of water infrastructure at Stephenson Way London NW12DA Our Ref: 58242
 

This e-mail originated from outside of Thames Water. Do not click links, open attachments or reply, unless you
e-mail address and know the content is safe.  If in doubt, contact the Digital Service Desk. Report Phishing via
option.

Thanks Saira,
 
My recommendation to our Client will be to seek a Section 73 submission to set the condition aside
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